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July 27, 2009

MEMORANDUM

To: GHRA Members

From: Glenda Santos, Poject Manager

Subject: 2009 GHRA Bowling Ieague — Official Re gistration Form

Hafa AdaiMembers,

The GHRA Social Sports Committee is now accepting registration for the 2009 GHRA
Bowling Ieague. Detailsare asfollows:

e Bowling Ieague Start Date: 1:30p.m., Sunday, August 30, 2009 — November1, 2009

e Bowling Ieague Iocation: Centrallanes Bowling Center, Century Plaza in Thamuning
e Bowling Ieague Entry Fee for Hotelier, Restaurateur & Allied Members: $600.00

e Bowling Ieague Entry Fee for Affiliate Members: $660.00

e Deadline to submitpayment: Fiday, August 28, 2009 (Late Fee of: $50.00)
(Make checkspayable to the Guam Hotel & Re staurant Association)

PIEASEdo not hesitate to contactthe GHRA office at 649-144 orvia e-mail
glenda@ghm.org.

FAX-TFBACK to 649-8565 no laterthan Wednesday, August 26, 2009

( ) Yes, we are interested in participating in the 2009 GHRA Bowling Ieague and wil

Enter#___ team/s
( ) No, we are unable to participate at this time.
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